

## GMHA Changeover Meeting Minutes May 5, 2010

Changeover Meeting called to order by Bill Davie at 6:18 pm

Members Present: Jean Paulin, Brooke Taylor, Dave Benallick, Sean Matteson, Tracy Hribar, Al Lindley, Kris Tessarolo, Sil Bonitatibus, Tracey Lindley, Rich Hyslop, Chris Donaldson, Alecia Matteson, Bill Davie, Liz Guitard

Late: Julie Rioux

Regrets: Tammy French, Lisa Carver, Jen Dewar-Cox, Lori Smith, Kris VanFleet

Absent: Steph Rioux, Brent Armstrong, Debbie Sullivan, and Greg Comley.

Not enough previous executive members were present for a quorum regarding adopting the meeting minutes.

- The Secretary to send email out to all previous executive members for a vote via email regarding the adoption of meeting minutes.
- Noted that the previous Media Relations has provided the current director with information regarding the web-site
- Previous director of Hockey Development will follow up with and email the current director regarding player development.
- Previous Ice Scheduler's report will be sent to Current director regarding ice
- Previous Fundraisers report will be forwarded to current director regarding fundraising
- Previous Registrar brought in registration information and transferred everything to current Registrar and Treasurer.
- Previous V.P. of Operations to informed current director via email regarding clinics etc.
- Secretary to email the current director of Equipment/Purchasing to email current director ng a report be forwarded to him
- The secretary also to email previous coaches mentor with current directors information requesting report as well
- Current V.P. of Operations has been in contact with current director regarding sponsorship and will be taking them with him to our current sponsors to introduce her and hand out sponsorship plaques.

The President thanked previous executive present for coming, change over meeting adjourned at 6:29 on a motion by V.P of Operations.